

The snowpack on Henderson Bench outside Cooke CIty has almost 6 feet of snow depth. Weak snow at the ground is remaining stable and not beaking in our tests, but we have little confidence that it won't avalanche in the future. Photo: A. Fauver

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 19, 2016</u> Cooke City, 2016-01-17